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ANNOUNCER: ‘Page One.’ Channel Seven's weekly news conference, i
with the men and women who shape events in the metropolitan area.

On Part One today our guest is New Orleans’ District Attorney,
Jim Garrison.

My, Garvison will be interviewed by Channel Seven newsmen,
John Schubeck, Milt Lewis, and John Parsons.

Here is your moderatorx, Bill Beutel.
BEUTEL:  Good afternoon.

After the assassination of President John F, Kcnnedy almost
foun yeare ago the Warrven Commission concluded that Lee Harvey Oswald,
wting alone, shot and killed President Kennedy, firing three shots
from a rifle from a window in the Texas Book Depoaltory Building in
Dallas, Texasg. PThis explanation of the assassination of President

Kennedy was officially accepied by the federal government, and by
most people.

But Jim Garrison, the District Attorney of New Orleans, does
not accept this explanation. Mr. Garrison believes there was a
congpiracy to kill President Kennedy, that five or six shots were
fired at the President, by at least four gunmen, who were assisted
by several other people.

Mr. Garxison bellieves Lee Harvey Oswald was not a part of the
conspiracy, and did not shoot President Kennedy. Mr. Garrison also
saya that some of the police in Dallas, Texas were a part of the con-

spiracy. Mr. Garrison has made arxvests in connection with his
anumtigﬁLlGﬂ, and he secured an indictment against Clay Shaw of New
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Orleans for his alleged role in the alleged conspiracy.

Jim Garrison's rather vocal disagreement with the Warren
Commission’s RGlet has raised a lot of controversy, and that's why
he's our guest this afternoon on Page One.

Welcome to Page One, Mr. Garrison.
We'll hegin the guestioning with John Shubeck. '
SHUBECK: Thank you, Bill.

Myx. Garrison, you're in the midst of what could very well be
one of the most important investigations in the history of the United
States.

Are you in New York in connection with this investigation? If
not, what are you in the ecity for?

GARRISON: Well, I'm in New York for several reasons. One of
them is in connection with the investigation, to go over some .
particulars with a £ilm expert who's still working on the case.
Another reason is in connection with the recent article in Playboy,
betanse I have an opportunity to try and communicate some of the
issues of the case. A third reason, some personal business.

SHUBECK: Did you receive any payment for the Playboy article?

GARRISON: No, and I ~~ I don't accept money from -- personally,
from any souxce in connecticn with the investigation.

SCHUBECK: Do you think you derived any political benefit from
this Playboy article?

GARRISON: Wh, political benefit? I don’t think there's any
political bena2fit for a Democrat from the south, trying to show that
the Admipistration's position is entirely wrong in the assassination
of -~ furthermore, when you come from a southern state like Louisiana
which is a very conservative state, and you happen to have found out
that a nuwmber of the individuals involved in the assassination are
Minutemen, I -- I don't think there's any polntlcal benefit anyone
could plcture.

But I might add, finally, it doesn’t matter - because I _have
no interest in politics. ) -

LEWIS: On the question of Ilnancas which you ﬁentioned a

moment ago, sir -~ on the occasions you've gone to Las Vbqas, who
picked up the tab? \ i

GARRISON: The cases I've gone to Las Vegas were when I was
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going in connection with either a District Attorney's_Conference, or
business along those lines. On three different occasions when I went
to the window and wanted to check out, I was told that, 'You're a
guest at the Sands, all you have to do is pay the phone bills and
valet, and other. things.' 2and I've learned that, separately, that
that's what they'usvally do with public officials. Since I don't
gamble and have no other business at the Sands, I didn't regard it

as significant. and don't now. :

L Al S A K T

[——

LEWIS: You don't think it compromises you in5anyway, sir?

GARRISON: No, I don't think it does, because¢ we've cleaned
up every. racket in .the City of New Orleans without exception, and
I don't have to worry about that. If I had some connection with
the mob, as they say, and had to worry about it, I -~ I wouldn't go
there. But I don't have -=- T don'te have to worry about it.

LEWIS: Well, on that score, was a lieutenant of Carlos o
Marcello (?), who is by repute the big Mafia boss down there, did he
arrange for you to stay out thervre?

GARRISCN: Nobody ever arranged for me to stay at the Sands.
The oply times I've ever heen there are when I, just on the spur of
the moment, decide ~—- if I'y going to Los Angeles, or to Phoenix, I
go by way of Las Vegas, and spend a few days at the Sands. No one
has ever invited me. I have never been a guest of .a nobster of any
kind. I do not know Carlos Marxcello. I have never seen him. I have
no connecticn with him. i

‘ v

It mzkes a good news story, but it just doesn’t happen to be

true. .

PARBONS: My. Garrison, you said a few moments ago that - that
while you're in New York City you're going over some pictures in connec-
tion with the probe. Can you be more specific o what you are doing
here in connection with your proba? .

GARRISON: There's a man who —- T presume he won't mind my
mentioning his name, who's done pioneer work in connection with
gathering pictures, both f£ilm and still shots, and his name is
Richard Sprague, I guess he’s the top expert in the country in
gathering films with regard to the assassination. I'm going to be
with him while I'm here. «

PARSONS: Insofar as you've been with him, and you've looked
over any pictures, have vou discovered anything new that you can
tell us about now? ‘

GARRISON: I want to give you just an example. There's so
many thingz. The most important things that have developed are ~-
are the structure, in the sense that you develop -- the timing used
in the Zepruda films is based, but I can give you an example which is
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rather interesting, if you want.

The last time we were here we located a picture taken when the
police had just brought the ~- the rifle out of the book depository.
And they're holding it up, and it's -- you see police gathered around,
a number of civilians - and it's a real interesting picture, and what
makes it so interesting is that the rifle does not have a telescopic
sight on it. 2and, of course, Oswald's did. AaAnd it was determined
that this rifle had been brought out of the depository approximately
five minutes after one. That's roughly twenty-five minutes before
Oswald’s rifle was found, in quotes.

But the -~- the rifle initially brought cut of the depository
had no telescopic sight on it at all.

PARSONS: Have you found anything new, anything at this time,
since vou've been in New York ... :

GARRISON: I haven't met with him yet. I haven't met with .
hin yet. , "

BEUTEL: The basis of yousr examination will be the Zapruder
film altogether?

GARRISON: No. I've been through the Zapruder £ilm, both live
and stills. I didn't mean to imply that that's what we're for. I
meant that the Zapruwder films turned out to be particularly wvaluable,
bacause it gives a -~ it is a basic reference with regard to time. 1In
agther words, it gives the time frame within which shots werxe fired.
And from that Sprague has been able to determine almost exactly when
other different pictures were taken, the Mormon picture, and the next
pictures, and all the others, using the Zapruder films as a base.

BEUTEL: Your most recent charge, wis-a~vis the assassination.
.5 that there were members of the Dallas police force -involved in the
sgassination. Now, you didn't exactly spell that out, to my knowledge.

What wexe they doing in the assassination?

GARRIBON: Well, Bill, in answering that, I must say, firest of
atl, that ¥ -~ I -~ it's guite clear that most of the Dallas police
- ¥oxee consists of ~- of good police officers who are not involved in.
any way. Having made that point, ¥ want to say that it's been 'i
apparent foxr a long time that there were some invididuals that were
involved in what happened in Dealy Plaza, ware connected with what
happened to Officer Tippett, particularly with leading the police -~
other police cars astray by the use of a police radio in Oak CLiff,
and of course with the execution of Oswald by Jack Ruby on Sunday.

There axe some police individuals.involved in these actions, and
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we've known this for some time, although while we had a man working
in Dallas, it wasn't exactly why we announced ... ‘

BEUTEL: Well, did these police individuals that vou refer to,
were they in on the conspiracy before the fact of the conspiracy, or
did they just get in on it and do whatever they did after the
conspiracy -~ after the assassination?

GARRISON: No, no. No, no. No, no -- before ~- before the
fact. They are a part of the pre—-existing structure before the fact,
and these particular police officers are individugls connected with

P

thé Minutemen organizatlon.

LEWIS: Have qu -= have you discussed this gonspliracy theory

of yours with thesg officers? Have you interrogated them? Do you
plan to? o : =

GARRISON: Yoﬁ mean, am I golng over -into Dailas s
LEWIS: Have &09 sent your man -~ you man ...
GARRISEON: ... to interrogate them? No. No.
LEWIS: Do you intend to ...
SCHUBECK: {(INAUDIBLE)
GARRISON: No.

(CROSSTALK)
SCHUBECK: Well, éid he talk to the policemen?.
GARRISON: These individual policemeén?
SCHUBECK: Yes.
GARRISON: Oh, certainly not.

Luwis: Well, do you intend to arrest them? What do you
intand to 4o with them ... ' .

- GARRISON: I don't intend to do anything ...

LEWIS: whoever they axe?

GARRISON: ... at all at the moment, except to try and bring
out some of the additional facts so other people interested in the

-case can have a better understanding of what happened.

SCHUBBCKs Mr. Garxison, let me nail this down. Are these
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Dallas policémen still members of the Dallas police force?
GARRISON: Some of them are, and some of them are not.

SCHUBECK: Well, now, by your publicizing this, don't you think
You are hurting your case by letting John Smith know 'I've got an eye
on you?!

GARRISON: There's no gquestion about it, anything you do in this
soxrt of activity has a plus factor and a minus factor and is a calculgted
xisk, But, again, I'm interested -- I have to wear two hats in this
sort of situation; because the case is not just of interest to people |in
Hew Orleans. I have to wear one as a prosecutor, so you'll find me sagy-
ing nothing about Mr. Shaw, who we have %o presume is innocent. On thle
other hand, because we have learned things that I think the country hds
a might to know, I try to publicize certain things that will let everyq
body in America know what happened, to the extent that it won't hurt the
case. And this is a calculated risk in +this case, but I think your
point is well made.

PARSONS: Well, aren’t vou really saying, Mx. Garrison, that
vou have g feeling that some members of the Da) police are involved|
LUL you don't have proof? Otherwise, you would obviously arrest them.

GARRISON: MNo. We ~= e have proof, but I can't go in
Pallas and arrest anybody. I Have no arvesting authoxity in Dallas.
a1l I can do with vegard to individuals outside the jurisdiction is,
when it becomes clear at -~ of their involvement at -- and is timely,
T will bring it out, so that if the people in that jurisdiction want
something done about it, they can do it. Bub I ecan't arrest anyone in
Lallas, anymore than I can in New York.

SCHUBECK: You've made attempts in the past to bring people to

the bar of jusitice, into your area, into yeur jurisdiction. Why
haven't you done this in the case of the Dallas policemen?

v GARRISON: Because -- for two reasons. Aren'i you aware that
our attempts to bring pecple back to the bar of justice have been
mnsuccessful?  We have never had extradiction trouble before, but we’ vy
heen shown that we can't do it. Secondly, these individuals that we'wvq
kried to bring bhack ave involved in actions in our juridictions. The
individuals on the Dallas police force are not active in our jurisdic-
tion. However, we have established their involvement in the assassina-
tion, so I waise the peint so that if the Dallas people want to look
into it they know that there's ... ’

L3 CAN Y2

)
(CROZSTALK)

LEWIS:  Axe you saying the District Attorney in Dallas would not
accept your information? o
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GARRISON: I don't want to get in a fight with Henry Wade,
because it accomplishes nothing. I'm simply saying that it's been
quite clear for a long time that individuals of the Dallas police forchk

)

Who Were aESociated With the Minutemen aré involved. And anyons in
DaYlas, " or BRYeHE TH the rest of the count¥y, That wants to see a spe-
cific exemple can turn to the -~ go to theixr library and look at the
Warren Commission Exhibits. They can look at the Sawyex Exhibit, and
watch the activities of car 223, in the way that car 223 pulls away
fxom the Church of the Abundant Light where the individual who killed
Tippit xan, pulls them away to the Marcellus Library, pulls them away
again when they start to go back. Two Twenty-Three, whoever manned
223, it's just one example of the involvement of the Dallas 'police.

BEUTEL: Well, have you -~ have vou given Henry Wade the names
= if you know the names and identity of the Dallag police - involved
An Cax 223, or involved in whatever other connection they migh% be
involved in, according to your information? Have you given Henxry Wade
the names of these people; so that he may do something if he wanks to?

GARRISON: Bill, let me ~~ let me save some time and give you
the short answer ...

BEUTEL: Surxe,

GARRISON: Thﬂ_ﬂgllaﬂ_ﬂg&gﬁiiggm§g§! certain individuals of the
PDallas Establishment,(ingluding some of fhe ~- a few of the oil rich
men who have s¢v ontrol 2 : 5 d lent, are involved
in the assassination of the President, and it would be a waste of time

to taik to any individuals in Dallas about it. Obvicusly, there's no
interest in their doing anything abeut it, and I don’'t propose to get
in a fight with any single individual, But it's been perfectly plain
£er years that they consider the mattexr closed - '
BEUTEL: Do we heay you coxrectly? Did you say that there vere
certain oil magnates in Dallas who were a part of the assassination
plot? ,

GARR&SON: That financed it, sponsored it, ves.
BEUTEL: You haven't named those people vet ...

GARRISON: I don't propose o name any of those people until
wall after the Shaw trial ...

JBWIS:  Well, Mr. Gawrrison, at the outset you said there
were at least three people involved. Later on.you said at least Ffive
veople involved. Later on you said at least seven people involved.
And now this past week you've brought in members of the. ballas police
department. Number one o oo

BEUTEL: And today the olil people.
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LEWIS: ... how many members of the Dallas police depattment,
so far as you suspect, are involved in this alleged conspiracy?

. GARRIBON: I will not answer your gquestion. You see, you are
concerned about specifics, and il bothers you that I know more about
the case than I knew some months ago. I might learn in the next six
monthas, as z result of our investigation, that instead of a hundred
people, three hundred are involved. If 80, I will tell the truth. We
don’'t take a position and hold ourselves to it like concrete.

Furthermore, I don't think you are right in your recitation
that it's been a steady progression as it's continued. From the outsei
it has been obvious that there were more than three people involved in

the conspiracy. There are more than three people involved in New Orle+

alone. And that's been obvious.

LEWIS: You know, one of the great district attornies of
the United States, and I think you'll recognize this, is a man by
the name of Frank S. Hogan. »And he never tells yor nothin’,

How do you expect, sir, by your making these disclosures,
without naming people, how can you possibly conclude vour case
suacessfully?

GARRISON: Becawse I have a problem, as I said before, of
ccumunications. I disclose nothing about my case. With regard to
the Shaw case my policy has been the same as Frank Hogan's. If vou
go throuvgh my statements to the press, you will find from the time T
2rras Lo Lonaw that T have had nothing to say that would infer
CNEt e wag guilty. I've said again and again that he is presuned to
b innocent. AILL T am trying to do is get the word out that there is
a problem here, the people of the country have not been told the “ruth.
I think it's my duty to do that. I think that Frank Hogan would proba-
Liy do the same thing. I don’t think he's had a parallel case ...

LEWIS: X beg to differ, but you go ahead.
BEUTEL: I.V.(:I’."mk Garrison o w

GARRISON ¢ Well, I don’t know Frank Hogan, but I don't think
he's bad a parallel case.

17

4

BEUTEL: Mr. Garvison, I think, growing out of Milt Lewisg®
guesticn is this question - wouldn't it have been wiser, in terms of
avidenca, et vetera, and publicity, to have waited until you had a
whole package of a case to conme up with gny of it, rather than come
up piece by plece and run into obstacles all along the way, that
prevents you from coming ... :

GARRISON: It would be much wiser, it would be infinitely

.
WIiSRR
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But this day would never havé arisen ...

BEUTEL: Well, the point that Milt was making, I think, is
that that is what the DA's that we in New Yoxk know would have done.
Frank Hogan would, for example, have a package, and then he'd present
it to a grand jury, get an indictment ...

GARRISON: No one -~ no one in this case would have survived
to get such a package. There would be no way in the world. By the
time it was known you were working on it, it would have been inter-
rapted. We have had every kind of obstacle concelvabie, but because
we burst into the spotlight before it was too late to stop us and let
the public know what we were doing, it is difficult now for a major
witness to be killed. It is difficult now for them to kill Shaw, and
it's going %o be kind of difficult for them to kill me.

BEUTEL: Well, you're saying then that your case has become
eagier to prosecute, to get information on, since you have put it in
the bath of publicity? '

GARRISON: Bill, I don't put -- again, let me distinguish., ‘There
are twoe things, there is our case against Shaw, about which I make no
public statements. Theve. is the aasassination as a whole, which I
Wik is -~ is -~ hag to be publicized, the true facts, ih a general |
VAZ..9R.LLaL the paople of this countrv will understand that @ 7ratd has

on_them. I can't keep silent when I know this. So,
those aspeots of what I regard as a fraud T am trying to communicate.
2nd one of the things I hope to accomplish by doing this is to get the
federal government interested so it will again re~examine it. I've
found that we get ne help at all from them, but if we can get enough
of the people interested, perhaps we can get the federal government to
have a new investigation.

PARSONS: Mr. Garrison, speaking of obstacles, you said earlier
this week that -~ that vou felt Senator Robert Rennedy, and I want to
quote you, see if this is accurate, has done everything he could to
obztruct the investigation. : ‘

Are those your words?
GARRISCN: No. But in essence it's true. Let me say precisely

what Y gald, John. What ¥ said was —- ;) £ any individuals
vere obstructing our investigation, and I said that we had had quite

B.Ril of Lyrouble from Senatbor Robert Kennedy, because Walter Sheridan
who is close o him made a real effort to get witnesses to leave the
jurisidetion, has caused all kinds of interference. So I said, I

have to conclude that Senator Robert Kennedy has made a real effort to
stop the investigation. I'm not guibbling. I'm just trying to zay

PARSONS: Well, why ..
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GARRISON: ... I'm not sure it's all he could have done, because
instead of sending one man down, he could have sent ten.

PAREON: Why do you feel he's not helping?

GARRISON: I don't know. For example, I have nothing but a
high regard for the Kennedy family. I -=- I adnired Jack Kennedy, and |
I feel strongly about him, and I think that Robert Kennedy is a com—
petent pexson. But, again, when I am asked if I have had anybody
making any attempts to obstiuct the investigation I have to tell the
treth,.

Now, in this case Walter Sheridan made a real effort ~ in one
instance offered a man, a major witnesgs, money to move to California
bafore the trial, and guaranteed there would be no extradiction. And
after hé was charged, properly enough, for this, Senator Robert
Kennaedy came out with a statement which in effect was a testimony
for the defendant. ‘ _

FARBONS: Well, you're also qguoted as saying that the Senator
can, quote, perhaps explain better than I why his political career
iz so important.

Do you think it's his political career that's causing him to
wet help? :

GARELISON: Again, I don't know the Senator, so there's no way
Fox me to tell. ALL I can say is as a matter of logic it appears to
wé that he must have some problem resulting from the fact that he was
rttorney Geneval of the United States at the time the Warren Commissioh
reached this untrwe conclusion, and I don't know why it would bother
bhim, bnt I don't see what else it would be other than politics ....

PARSONS: You'wvre dealing with the murder of his brother ...
GARRISON: Yes,

PARZONS: Do you think he would allow politics to stand in ~-
irn the way of finding a resclution to that guestion?

P

GARRISON: . Well, let wme answer by saying that without any guestioj
of a doubt he iz interfering with the investigation of the muvder of his
brother, the firat valid objective competent jinvestigation they have
ever had, one which has been successful, which is not going to be a fail-
ure in any way, one wvhich is going to produce conviciions with regaxrd Lo
the assassination of the Fresident of the United States, one which is
already lknown to us, and you will know in Lime, as a successful investi-
gation, and he has made a real effort to stop it.

Wow, I let you be the judge.
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PARSONS: Well, what you're saying, then, is that Senator
Keanedy, by not cooperating, is in effect letting the murderers of
hig brother walk the streets.

GARRISCN: Well, yes. “That's a fair statement, yas.

LEWIS: Well, now, Mx. Garrison, has Senator Kennedy or any
of his aides directly, or circuitously, ever sald to you, 'Jim
S— Gaxrison, why don't you lay off?!

CARRISON: They've done more than that. They've tried to
torpedo the caze.,' They didn't have to say that {o me. When Sheridan
came down to New Orleans, among other things, he said that s was

t gent down there bfﬁ? Robert Kennedy, and he said one of his objectives

viag Lo see that Shay never come to trial. So it doesn't matter what
he says to me when he says that.

LEWIS: Did you ever txy to check that out, Mr. Garrison, as
a lawyer and an investigator? Did you ever try to check that out
with Senator Kennady himself? '

GARRISON: ¥ don't have to check it out. I'm telling you facts
I know. You know, you bother me. T don't think you're a very objecti
guestioner. OFf course, I've checked it out with facts down there. Dd
vou think I'd come up here and make statements like that off the top ¢
my head 1f I don't kunow what I'm talking about?

PARSONS: Well, why don't -- why don't you just ~- since you're
involved in such a sensitive area here, merely pick up the phone and
try to talk with Senator ennredy?

GARRISON: 1I'm not interested in talking to anybody who inter-

feres with an investigation, which is an obhviously effective one, into
the death of his brother.

PAREONS: Well, you‘xe known to be a vary tough, hard-boiled
DA,  Ft's not unusual for you to pick up the phone and to eall some-
body vou want to talk to, is ity

GAREISON: Yes, but I'm just not ilnelined to pick up the
vhome and talk to anybody who's tried to torpede the investigation.
L% sorry, that's the way I am.

- BEUTEL: Have you ever talked to Robert Kennedy?
GARRISON: No, I bhaven't.

LEWES: Incidentally, mentioning politics, as was mentioned a
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mowent age, do you put any credence on some xeports that you might
run on the Vice~Presidential ticket, number two o George Wallace?

CARRISON: I wouldn't run on the Vice~Presidential ticket with
anyone, 1 wouldn’t run fox the United States Senate. I'm not
interested in politics of any kind. I'm interested in building the
best District Atcorney's Office T possibly can, and then I'm going
back to private practice. I have no interest in politics at all
heyond ny office.

PBEUTEG: *. Garrison, a few moments ago, in response to a
guestion from Milt Lewis, you said that he was too worried about the
spaaifics of the case -~ I've forgotten just what the subject was
that. he -~ that he was driving at ...

LEWIS:  About getting in touch with-Senétor Kennedy ...

EEUTEL: No, no, no. Na, that was not it. It was a different
-- different avea altogether, but just today I talked with sonebody and -
they sald, ‘Gee, you know, 1°d like to believe Jim Garrison's case,
because T £ind some certain holes in the Warren Commission's
Report, but Jim Garzison hasn't been able to come up with anything
wr really convince me.’ -

Well, now, these are the kind of specifics that people are
really asking fox, and the fact is that you have not yet come up with
specifics, but you have hinted all along the specifics are just arcund
the Cornary ...

GARRISON: Would you like ©o know why?
BIUTEL: Yea, aly, I would.

GARRISON: Because if I come wp with specifies, Mr. Shaw will
have his case reversed because I brought specifics before the trial.

One of wy problems in trying to communicate about the case
ig that I cannot in fairness talk aboub the evidence before the trial.
80 % have a problem -- I want Lo gav, the Warren Commission is wrong.
e ds not even cloge.. . But I cannob talk about the Shaw case.

1911 give you an example, though, if you want something you

cean find in the Warren Commission itself. TFor example, if you -~— if

S ¥ou g0 to Volume Sixteen, Commission Exhibit 38, look in Lee Oswald's
notebook, and you'll find ~~ Lowards the end you'll find a phone
number which begins with PE, a Pt. Worxth phone nuwber. As a matter

of fact, evexybody in this country ¢an do that, because they can go

o their library where they have the Warren Commission Reports, and

if they look in Voluwme 16, Fxhibit 38, and look at the PE phone number,
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viiich iz a Ft. Woxrth phone number; and then if they go to another wvolume
which is the Armstrong Exhibits, in the Armstrong Exhibits ~~ and they
can find that volums, because on the outside it says, 'Allen Dufuepois.®
If they go in the Arxmstrong Exhibits, and go through the notebook of
Jack Ruby =~- if they go through the phone calls of Jack Ruby, rather,
vhich is -- I'm sorry, it's another volume, if they go through the
phone calls of Jack Ruby, on June the 6th they will find that Jack
Ruby made two phone calls to that number, that is in Lee Oswald's
noteboolk,

Wa can go on and on with examples like this ...

PARSONS: Weall, do you think they were planning ...

GARRISON: ... but they -~ they are =-- the structure itself
takes an hour to tell about. But I can give you more examples, if
you want.

PARSONS: My. Garrison, were they planning —-- was this the
beginning of the conspiracy, in June?

7 GARRISON: Ne. The beginning of the conspiracy was -~ was much
earlier, Jobn, and was at a higher level, involving people of much
RoOLe IiMporiance ... ' ‘

PARBONG: Well, I raised that only because the details of the
motorcade avnd the planning of the trip weren't worked out until aftew
September, and you'‘re talking about a complicated ...

GARRUWILSON: No, that's no -~ that's no problem zt all. The ~- it
o the eamentiasl sirxucture for the assasgination was developed long
bgfore. the specific site was developed, and it adapted itseif o the |
glte, is what happened. In other words, it was an allernate Sort of
thing., It could have happened in another town. Ultimately, theve
would have been a parvade in Houston, or Ft. Worth, or something like
that. And when it was finally set, the apparatus was set up.

BEUTEL: John Schubecok.

SCHUBECK: Mr. Garrison, many people have charged you with
being paranciac. What do vou think about that?

GARRIGEON: I don't think too many people have, but I have
~—~ once In awhile when someone takes a position which we regavrd as
witerly ridiculous that the Warren Commission has taken, perhaps I
flaxre back more than I should., But I don't think that the press
hags beesn greatly unfair to me, in balance. I wish that the press
had been more eurious about digging below the surface of the Warien

Approved For Release 2002/06/05 : CIA-RDP79-00632A000100100005-4




e

Approved For Release 2002/06/05 : CIA-RDP79-00632A000100100005-4

Commission, the assassination. But I don't think that anybody's
picking on ne.

I think that there is & genuine effort to interfere with the
investigation, and I think that in time it will become obviousg to
anybody. And I suppose when occasionally I describe that, it does
sound like ik, -

BEUTEL: Do you think Milt Lewis was picking on you?

GARRISON: MNe. I think he's being a good news man. But I
just want te let him know once in awhile T think he's pushing too
hard in an iwwelevant area that ...

LEWIS: Can I push a little bit more, Mr. Garrison?
GARRISON: Why, suve you ¢an ...

LEWIS: I'm sure you can handle it .eo

GARRIZON: ,.. if you don't mind if T push back.
LEWIS: Oh, by 2ll means.

GARRISON: ALl might.

LEWIS: Now, the president of the New Orleans Metropolitan
Crime Commisslon has urged that you be barred from a grand jury
investigation of organizad crime. ‘

Whyy

GARRISON: We have bad trouble with the organized -- with the
Matropolitan Crxime Commission for several vears. As a matter of
fact, the Metropolitan Crime Commission is composed of really pretty
gquod pecple, and sincere people. It's dominated by a managing
director wio was a wan whom I do not consider sincere, and who's
recently got into trouble by making false accusations agalnst one of
the Einest members of our City Council.

Wheneveyr they've made these pericdic acgcusations, we have in-
sisted on proof. Wa've called them before the Grand Jury, and again
and again it turns out that he has no evidence, and nothing to say.
And then later on there's another great announcement. S0, as a result
aince I am not a diplomat, I do not even answer letters TFrom the Crine
Commisgion,. And, so, I don't have the warmest ralations with the
Crime Commission, although I'm conscious of the fact! that most of the
men are good men. - ‘

i
1
{
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T+ uvndevrstand his doing this. I think that he's probably
infiuvenced by Mr. Cohen. h

%%%%% Let me say this now about ouxr investigation_into -= into
organized crime, which we're doing now ...

LEWIS: Is it very big down there, by the way?

A GARRISON: Not too big, because they know me down there, and
they Iknow that we've cleaned up avery racket. i

But let me say this, and I haven't had a chance to say this
hefore - what we did was o explain to the jury that -- which is a
Lowislana law, which requires its Grand Jury advizor to be a member
of the Distrxict Attorney’s staff. But we sald, 'Nevertheless, you
pick whomever you want, and we will appoint them to our staff and
they can be your advisor, anyone you name.' And they voted on it, and
decided they wanted us to represent them. S0, in other words, that
matier is over with. o

PARSONS: Are there any more arvests in connection with your
alleged conspiracy duve in the very near future?

GARRISON: Jobn, not in the immediate Ffuture, but there will be
in time in New Orleans. I have had == amonyg the education ~- some of
the education I‘ve acguired in this case is that good defense lawyvers
can -~ cen sure compllcate things and -- ag they probasbly should, but
wa've been tremendously involved, and most of our time has been con-
sumed answering pleadings in the Shaw case, and we just can't handle
another parallel situation. ‘

When we had the Shaw pleadings, and the Dean Andrews ~- and in
Dean Andrews'® trial, for exampla, we only had one or two people
lvvestigating. 8o there won't be any other arrests prior to the Shaw
Gann feer & Chhik. theve will be others,

BEUTEL: One more guestion ...

LEWIB: How would youn have ...
{CROSSTALK]

SEUTEL:  Just a second, I'd like to ask this guestion - ave you
atill absolutely convinced that you're going to bhlow wide open the
Warren Commission Report, and show that 1t is absolutely false, when
you get your tase all put togethexr? ) - :

. i i

GARRIEON: We've already -- it'sa already as dead %s Humby-Dunpty,

! |
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?nﬁ thergfs no way for it to survive. We do have the picture of how
the Pregident was killed. We do know the names Ot inAdividuals involved

4 we will not lose any cases.

Is that ...

152
.

BEUTEL: That's the answer I wanted to hear, anyway.
Gentlemen, I'm sorry to interrupt, but our time is P .

' Our thanks, thgn, to Jim Garrison, the District Attorney of
New Oxlesns, foxr being our guest today on Part One of Page One.
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MUTUAL BROADCASTING NETWORK

GARRISON THTERVIEW, PART 1

INVERVIEWER: Without any question, one of the m&ﬁt infar»
esting things to the American public today is the invesﬁigation
of the Kennedy assassination. In ovder to f£ind out a ;ittla bit
mere about the investigation itself and the man himself; it'§
been cur pleasure to have a chance to talk o Mr. James Garrison,
the District Attorney for New eraans,‘an& he’s with us in the
gtudio today.

M. Garziéon, it’s a great pleasure ﬁo have you heve at
Mutual, on The World Today. |

JAMES GARRISON: 1It's a pleasuie to be here, Scott.

INTERVIEWER: Playboy had a very, very intevesting inter-
view in the current issue, which ig on the newsstands right now,
in which you've gone through a pretiy careful discussion of the
entive situation, x'wculﬁ tike, if I may, to ask righit off the
bat, what prompted the Kennedy assassination investigation, right
frow the start, in your own mind?

GARRISON: Well, we happened -- we happened to stumble across
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the invelvement of & New Orleans individual about 72 hours after

the assagsination by zcocidsnt. 2And we turned him 6vex to the e

to the ¥BI, and we heavd nothing more from it. And tﬁen last Fall,
when I happened to ke in New York talking with Senatoi Rméséll Long,
I found out %o wy surprise that he and a nuwber of other individuals
regarded the matter as not closged.

I, jdust like most oﬁ'the people ia this ﬂ@uﬁtxy, assumed
that it had been looked into honestly and complaetely. I took
it for granted. So I got curious and began looking into it, and
finally started reading into the Warven Commigsion, and I found
out that totally -~ the conclusion was totally untrue, and it
wag not an objevtive, honest inguiry. It was, in effect, a care-~
fully organized concsalment of tha'facts,

S0 we started looking into it, and we found out that there
were a large number of individuals involved in the assassination
of the president. I might add that the Playboy article actually
ig == ig just one corner of it, because at the time I gave it I
was unable to mentlon othexr aspects, like the involvement of scome
mewbers of the Dallas police deparﬁment, and gome of the Minute
Men in Dalles, because I still hadn't been in Dailas. wa I don't,
g0 I'm free to talk about it.

But it is -- the Playboy article doeg effectively cover a
cornexr of the story.

INTERVIEWER: You say ~- you said that the Wavren Commission

was covering parts of this investigation.
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GARRISON: I% would be more acourate to gay they were cover-
ing the whole thing. In other words the lone assassin theory,
which the Wayren Commission developed, isla complete fraud. This
is why vou now have elements of the United States Govexnment, and
a large part of the news establishment of the United States doing
evexyihing Lt can, literally desperately, to try and conceal what-
ever news comas from New Orleans aﬁout this, because the United
Staﬁes Governnent hés in this case perpetrated a wajor frauvd.

INTERVIEWER: Well, was this ﬂone‘purposely?

GARRISON: Yes, of course. The main cobjective was to fool
the people of the United States, and I presume the rest of the
world, into thinking that this was a lone éssaﬁsin, & Communist
oviented individual, and keep from bringing up the obvious truth,
that there was a conspiracy.

In other words, I suppose you might puﬁ it this way. The
obhijective was to keep the people of this country thinking that
they were still living in the best of all possible worlds; that they
were not living in a world in which the big business, Texas styie,
financaed the assassination, as it did; in which the right wing ~-
paramilitary right wing elements which were financed and encouraged
in their training and given weapons by the Central Intelligence
Agency was involved. All these things were too embarrassing to
bring out.

S0 somewhere along the line the decision was made by someone
to conceal the truth and go along with the Dallas scenario. And

the Dallas secenaric of course was totally false. But the U. S.
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Government has now glven the seal of approval to it, and go the
people of this country have been given a completely false stoxy.
IRTERVIEWER: HNow vou say that there were menmbersg of the
Dallas police department that were involved.

FARRISON: Oh ves, it couldn't have been done effectively

ra

without it. They were involved -- some of them were involved atb
Deeley Plaza, others in the Cak Cliff operation, in connection
with covering up the killing of Officexr Tippet, and particularly

in the arrest of Oswald in back of the Taexas theater.

But I want to emphasize that one of the problemsz in talking
about groups is people quite often assume you're referwing to the
wiiole group. I hawve no doubt that the maj@ritylcf the Dallas po=-
iligce force are géaﬂ officers, and as well intentioned as any po-
lice'fsrca in the coﬁntry. But you have within the Dallas police
force, you have an element, essentially the Minute Man element, the
extreme militant right wing group, which is actively involved in
assassination.

INTERVIEWER: Mr. Garrison, may we g0 back a little'bit and
-- I'm sure that there is a certain awmount of confusion as to the
sequence of events. The plot, T think as you've called it, to
assassinate President Kennedy, how did it -~ where 4id it develop,
where dAid it stari?

GARRISON: Well actuvally I probably gave the impression in
ny interview, because I was concentrating on one aspect it started
in New Orleans. It actually didn't start in New Orleans. It ap-

pears o have begun in Texas. Again I have to say —- I'm about to
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%

e element of big business in Dallag, T@xasp bhig business
wag involved. 011 money helped finance it. There's all kinds of
monies cdming down to finance the assassination.

But it is not the entire structure, it is just a small group

within the structure. But not long after Oswald came back fyrom

Rugsia he was taken over by a White Russian group there, an

2

in~
gluding the White Russian grovp individuals who were seiting him

up as early as 1962, But the New Orleans part came in later, when
extreme right wing ihdiviﬁuals ~= and even as I say that, to.avoi&
misunderstanding, I am not a left wing individeal. I'w pretiy much
middle of the zoad. It just happens that this was the work of

& group of extreme vight wing fanatics.

But the Dallas individuals, this portion of the Dallas es-
tablishment, of oil ﬁillionaires, Minute Men and so forth, and a
handful of the White Russiang who got contyxol of Oswald actually
started thig.as.early asg 1962. The polnt of moving Oswald o
Dallas was xeally =-- I mean to Wew Orleans, was really to de-Dallasize
him, so that he would become an individual not from Dallas. He
was put in New Orleans about six or seven months, a nesting place,
and control was kept of him. BAnd he was set up with some Communist
appearing activity. |

Now they were able to do this Eecause employees of the Central
Intelligence Ag@néy ave involved in the assassination. Again, not
the management, not necaessarily caveer agents. But nevertheless it
is clear that emplovees of the Central Iﬁtelligence Agency were keep-

ing control of Oswald and were persuading that he was still engaged
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in CXA work, as he was in Russia.
&nd so he was brought to New Orleans to ds-Dallasize him, z0
chat wien the time came he would not be a Dalizg man.
INTERVIEWER: Well, there was a little confusion with -~ tﬂcLl

Oswald sort of perpetrated himself, wasn't there, when he -- for

hig Cubian -~ what was he called, the ovtfit.:.? §
CARRIBON: Fair Play For Cuba.,
INTERVIEWER: ...Falr Play Por Cuba, and he gave the wrong
address at one time
CARRISON: Actually Oswvald was opervating out of the -~ out
of the office of the most conservative anti-Castro individual in
New Oxleans, Guy Rannister. ind again, while we do not necessaxily
appeal to Guy Bennister personally as involveda and I want to avoid
mentioning any indlviduals, the fact remains that there igs a Minute
Man aspect, and a nuber of Minute Men individuals involved in this,
And the virst address which Lee Oswald puL on his Pair Play
For Cuba pamphlets was 544 Camp Streelt, which was the office of
the anti-Castro right wing operation in New Qrleans. Théy had to
correct that. Well, by the time they corrected it you had a key
there which the Warren Commission ignored. 1In other words, it in-
dicated at the outset he was in the contﬁbl of a militant xright
wing elanent.
INTERVIEWER: Now, also in the Playboy article vou said
that Pidel Castro could actually clear this whole thing up as to
the gouree and the -~ where the plot came from, and actually al-~

nost testified to the fact that the whole plot was pexpetrated
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with his knowladge.

GARRISCON: I don't -- If T said that theun I didn’t make
nyself cleay. Because rvenember, I think thiz is an acoorate, well
‘done article, but it consists of several hundred faots, and there's
a prcblem of communication between humanz. I would have to clarifly
that now and ga{, I do not thiok that Fidel Castxe would know
with precision that much about ik

I think thalt from his =--with his detachment -~- and agaiﬁ I'm
certainly no su@port@x of his, or of any Communist, but with his
detachment, again, I think that he was prxobably able to sense vhat
wag in process when it happenad.

iN’i‘ERVI&%‘fER: I see,

GARRISON: In a general way.‘ And that's what I mean, I'm
sure. -

INTERVIEWER: Well godng back to the New Qrleans aspect of
it, do you feel that in Mew Orleans you have the key to the entire
proebe, I think, if we want to call it that?

GARRIBON: Well, let me ses if I can answerx the guestion
this way. The wniy reagson I would say that we have a key to it
in Wew Orxleans is because New Orleans happens o be within oux
jurisdiction. And we can -- we can investigate in Dallias, and we
have been investigating in Dallaz. Now I can even talk about
Dallas without having a head cut off from my investigator. But
Baw Oxleanslis simply a corner of the tapestry. And we happened
to stumble across it.

And I don't claim that it was a great'investigative job.
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I den’t think there was really an honest effort befora. The rBI
was not given the entive picture. The Central Intelligence Agenuy
was concealing a lavge part of it and being protected. And ap-
parveatly no local Jurisdiciions anyWhere-lmnked into it. 8o we
gstumbled across a corner of the tapestry.

But the main.§art.is still in Dallas. I doubt that it will
ever be investigated in ﬁallas because of the fantastic financial
rower of the elements of the establishment that ave involved. You
can’t become head of the police Lo&ce, and you can't becone a majo
figure in law enforcement in Dallas without the approval of some
of these very individuals who sponsored the assassination.

IMIERVIEWER: Well, in Ballas itself there arve still many
unanswered guestions, such as the «- almost the, uelu, excitanent
or battle ovexr, VWas il one shot, or was it several? In vour axticlé
the intezrview in Playboy -- you have gone with the theory that theve
were sSeven, or perhaps more men that actuvally fir@d.

GARRIBON: There'‘s no myétexy about whether or nolt thexe was
more than one shot. I don't think I.can honestly say with precision
exactly how many, because the only persons who can say exactly how
many are the individuals who were doing the shooting. There would
necegsarily be a certain amount of confusion in such a situvation.

It is clear however that there were at least three different
directions from which shooting was coning. -It was coming firom the
Book Depositoxry, . although from a differeﬁt location than the window

where Ogswald's supposed to be., It's quite apparent that there was

ne shooting fxom that window, and least of all Oswald. And it ap-
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pears likely‘that they were shooting from another building in the
reax of elther the Sherrlf's Buildiag, o more likely the Daltexn
Building. 2And above all 1t ls clear that thexe vere —- there was
firing *:ém the grassy knoll, ard the more significant firving, and
the larger amount was Lrxom the grassy knoll.

That for examplie is where the fatal shot cawme from. But again,;
these things are concealed by a rather simple technligus. What the
Warren Commisgsiocn did was to call pragtically ncohody from the ares

of the grassy Knoll. Two-thinds of the people in Deeley Plaza heaxd

the shooting from the grassy knoll. They were not called. Some of

e

the pesople from the grassy knoll threw themgelves -- fxom the grazsy
knoll avea -- threw themselves down on the ground to keep I{rom belng
hit. They used phrases like "a fusilade of fire cowning over the
stone wall.® At leasﬁ ong of them saw ﬁhe face of one of the men
shooting from over the stone wall. And these paaple ware not callsd
before the Warreﬁ Comuigsion kecause it would have zuined the scen-
ario.

To go to another aspect, if you take the tims to go through
the medical testimony, before they gobt weal control of the dmctara,'
which took gsome yeaxrs ~w‘now I'm sure 1f you go to the different
doctors they®ll either say, I have no comwent, ox they”%e dacided
on reflection after three years and say in the official position
that maybe they were wrong.

But initially you f£find that the docteors at Parkland Hospital

had diagnosed the President's wound in the throat as being an
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entrance wound, 20t an exit wound. So there is a frontal shot
there., And then when you read the couse of death, which decision
wes made by Dr. Mellellan a little after fourin the afternocon,

you read -~ you find out that the fatal shobt came in the President's
temple. and the temple iz in the front of his head, and the Book
Depository is behind him. But of course these things are muted,

and have never been -« are not even wentioned in the summary by

the Warren Commission, because the idea is to try and make it

i
lock like it was Cswald in the rear.

s

INTERVIEWER: One of the things ithat Ffascinated me in the

-

arbicle in Plavboy was the fact that so many items have been classi-

3y

fled as top secret and placed 1 the Wational Archives,

GARRISON: For 75 vears.

INTERVIEWER: Tor 78 years. In some of these f£iles do you
think there is more information?

GARRIEON: “here's no quesiion about it. As a matier of
fact you can -~ you can darn near get an idea of what hapoened,
even if you had not investigated it, by just golng owver the titles
whieh were -~ in othexy words, files are given ¢itles at a tine
when the particular persmns making them up aren’t thinking about
the concealment aspert, whleh is done lator on by superiors And
if you go over the list of titles of files wh*ch cannot be looked
at for 75 yeaxs, you ¢an get an idea of the curious things which
concern the elements of the United States Goveranment, and which
thev're trving to conceal.

Now the attitude of the U. 8. Governwent iz that if vou're
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30 years old right now, when yvou're 102, veu can look at these

e

files. That i=, if they do not decide 75 yeawrs from now that it

v -
5r0la,

has 4o be delayed another 75 years, which is entirely po

&

INTEEVIEVNER: This can be done.
GARRISON: Well, of course. I'm suve that they do not iabend

for any living person to see what's in these files. For example;

the file entlitled "the Centzral Intelligence Dossier on Lee Harvoy

£
r

Oswald,” which undoubtedly would show the pre-existing relationship
i

between Oswald and the CId, would show he was not a Comwmunist in

any way. The CIA £ile on Jack Ruby, which would show that Jack

Ruby wag involved in a gun running opsvation, which iz an operation

52

hat the CIA encoursged, because it wes useful to it with regard

X3

o its anti-~Castro activities.

Pl

Orne. of the most intersting files, which is classified as
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you can get in the amy, and he's wmade some allegations. But

Q &

you eanikot know what these allegatlions are because it might affect
national security. Well these allegations ave -- what these alle-
gationg were very simply was that here is an inﬁividuél, & young
man in the sevvice, we found out by another route was saying that
the Pregident of the United States was probably'QOing to be assas-
ginated by right wing elements gooner or Later, by a Minute Man
alement., And he was saying it so strongly that he got in twrouble

in the service.
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X

A big producticon was made of it at the tima. &ud vhen that
Q
tarned out o e true, the United States Coverament had o kesp it
gecret becauwse they don't want pecple knowing whait happened.

INTERVIEWER: Well now, Mr. Garriscn, you're -- you've wmade,

I don't know whether chavges is the »ight word, but you have sald

t
that the goveirnnent has been suppressing facts and ypeopie, and

places have been kind of clouded over. Have yveou had anybhody tvy
and atop vou from making statumehtg iike thig?

GARRISON ¢ Well, they can’t diregtly try and stop ne from
making statements. They have a technicel problem there because
one of theilr objectives is to try and meke this appear to be, again,
the best of all possible worldzs. Bub evervthing that can be done
behind the scenes is beiang done.

For exanple vou have the -- and everything that ¢an he done
by indirection is being done. For example, you have the Avtorney
general of the United States anﬁounaing within days after Shaw's
-- iz arvested, that Shaw hag been investigated and cleaxred by the
¥BI. Well of course this was a lle. And laterx on the Justice
Department had to admit it was a lie.

Well when they admitted it was 2 lie, the New York Times,
which ig -- which plays the game with the establishmeat, pubt it
on paga 64. Parenthetically, when a conviet whom wmy office con-
victed announced that we had offeved him heroin to testify falsely,
the Times put that on the front page. This is tha‘way they"plgy
the game. |

Now the -~ they’re dolng everything they can. M& phones
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have been monitored for a 1@3@ time. There's obvicﬁsly a mail
check through the Post Office about ingpection of wail. Put this
ig == the U. §. has been doing this a long time. But it's just
Iping it a little stronger here. The use of the telephone come

pany, wihich -- You see the telephone company, for example -— Again

ve have a problem throughout this whole thing about ﬁhe di*fexenw&
between Image and reality; the difference between '
should be, as we are told thevy are, and as they really are.

And you have the telephone cowpany, and vou have a picture
of your £riendly telephone man taking a littie boy across the
street, or somethiong. But in veality the telephons cowmpany, in a
cage like this, becomes an extension of ¢he United States Govern—
nent, of what is now a super state.

For example, the federal government does not have o Lap

your phone. They don't tap our phones, they monitor them. In

fnd

other woxds, in our case for example, ocur lines, the private Anes,

office and home, of every individval connected with this case, QYRYLY

.

key witness, is -~ is just thrown by attaching a connection between
two texminale at the phone company iht@ a cable that goes into
a fadersl monitoring room, o it's all monitored. This became ob-
vious ©o us eaxlyﬁ

But this is a standard part of the super state, whether it
was Adolph Hitler, or it's Stalin. We have veached the point of
being a super state. But this is -- theve's more power than there
ghould be in the feﬁeral‘gcvexnment, and it's wveached the point |

where the idea of demperacy is ~« still exists, and lip service
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has to be given. It's a facade that's held up every npow end then

like a sign, but in reality it's fading away more and mora.

INTERVIEWER: How do you conducth yauf business if vou have
these prcblems with the talephone and the mail? - How do vou conduvct
your investigations and get yvour zepoits without having it -~ well,
the cover blown?

GARRISON: Well Scott, therxe are two things that are twue.
First of all, we don®t woxry that much about the Ffederal government
pleking up wmost of the detalls, becouse our attitude is that ~-
that hopefully scooner or later the people of the United States
are going to demand an end to the Ffraud. And the more that the

government finds oult, we know exachtly what happens, the harder it

el

.2 golng to be for them to continue to play the rola of having

s,

looked into it. 8o to a great extent we're just going about our
huginess, and let them pick up what they want.

v

With regard to sensitive matiters, new ayeas, say

ok

he disg~

covery of Cswald and Jack Ruby in anothey town, where

e @ Y Ly
L's not

fmta

generally known they were togethey, detalils about that, or Jack
Ruby and bave Ferrie,; muitunal connections of theirs whiéh we'vea
egtablished, that sort of thing, mutual connections of Lee Oswald
and Dave Farrie, and other people whose names I don’t want to
nention «- where we've established that and we don’t want it to

go stralght to the defendant, because there's no doubt in our

minds that the federal government gives whatever information it'
has straight to the defendant because its paéition is to completely

protect the assassins of John Kennedy, well then we have Lo speak
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in generalities or hold off and talk face o face.
IHNTERVIEWER: IMa~-hm. Now you mentioned Clay Bhaw before
and one of the guestions that I think that's in people’s mind

igs why has it token s8¢ long to get this tyrial into court?

on it's taking so long is

o
0w
i

GARRISON: Well, the z
becavse the defense keeps filling pleadings; in other words, we
can't even set the date yet. The dofense makes statemen 5 @vary
pow and then, "We're rveady to ¢o te trial.® &and, of course,
that's picked up and put in the New York Pimes.

They file a new pleading which‘meanﬂ we can't zet the
trial. Actually I think they've reached the point where they
know that this is not a laughing matter any more; they know
we have a case and they're stalling in every possible way.

We can't aven set it now and I wanted to go Lo trial
in Septewber; it's being stalled and stalled whxiw the press
of the establishmenz, Newsweek, the Washington Pos the Los

-~

Angesles Times, the National Broadcasting Company, the Columbia
Broadoasting System, are pounding away, pounding away, trying
to get at the potential jurors and affecet their outlook; znd
meanwihile the case ig being held off

It's--the defense and these elements of the federal govern-

>4

L oth

futa

)

mant are cooxdinating pretbty effectively; v woxds, 1I'¢g
sum it up by saying the attitude of the fedeval government is,
they have to know wery well how Jack Xemnedy was killed and

why and thevy couldn't care less,
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and it is to thelr advantage to have the man who killed Kennedy
go free now because it would complicate things to have him
caveght; and that, of course, inciudes nelping Shaw as much

et
as possible,

0

IETERVIEWER: Well then, yvou're saying that Oswald
actually ﬂidﬂ°£ kill Fermnedy.
GARRISON: Oswald never killed anybody in his 1life.
Coawald was an employee of the Central Intelligence Agenwsy duviag

3

R, apparently in counection with-~-he

’.d-

every doy he was in Rus

1,

the Harines, you know~--apparently in

4

conpsebisy with spotting o see 1f the U-2'g which we were

prs

i

13

er
&

using during Civst part of this time in Rusesia, if the
hot engines left vapor trails.
Por example, when he’s talking to OFffstein at~-over at

Child’s, a place he worked in, in Foxt Worth, a place incidentally

&

which is engaged in making government maps; 3it's a classified
cperation. Oswald worked there almost inmediately when he
came back. '

Buit he weantioned to Offstein that he nevey saw a Tapor
trail all the time he was in Minsk. He was working for the
U.8. government there and he was working for the U.S. govern-—
ment, he thought, in New Orleans and even in NDallas. He
didn’t kill anyone; he was a beautiful patsy and theay saw
him eazrly and bamd, "He's beautiful; he's just what we want.”

Znd they vsed him. Bui he didn't kill sdnvbody. He
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pever killed Pippet; he dldn't shoot at the President. And
that’s not éven close, that nolt even clase.

Bat the only thing I'm cuviows about is, as tims Foag
oe and we show that, kow 18 the establishment going o ad-
Just? What iz the New York Times going to do, and the Washinge=
con Post? are they golng te pretend that they never hook
the other pQ‘iE*Ud“ Gr arve they geing to pretend that nothing
ig happening down in New Orvrleans as we get conviebions?

L'm waiting to gee how thay han&le that.

INTERVIEWER: Well now, of urse, I think the obviocus
thing to say now is that obviously you feel that all of this
can be proved.

GARRIBON: It has been proved. We'we woon this Ffight.

It's a comunication problem now. They-~they ara through as :
far as developing the proof. The Crand which was perpetrated E
by the United States governuent is exposed; there's no

guestion about it. I can Sit-down with any objective person

and in a little while leawve no doubt in his mind about the

fact that Oswald did not shoot anyone; that he was an employves

of the United States: thé; the United States government afiex

having him acguive the name of a Communist in its service

then pawticipated in a smear and used that to take itself off

the hook and keep from helx

I can prove it to

e

can’t bring 1t out all publicly

anybody i

ng embarrassed.

£ I have a

e

now because of the or

IR

little time:

I

riz

-

al; bu

ﬁ.:
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genesis and the place where it's carried through conpletely,
is im ballas; bot what ave yvoeu goingto do when there are indi-
viduals in law enforcement in Dallas who are deeply involved

-

chey are protected by a handful

of millionaires who helped sponsor the thing, in the nass of
patuiotism, in the insane sense; and when the United Stares

government is protecting the killers of Jack Kennedy for
practical reasons, who's going to prosecute them? I can't
go over in Dallas and prosecute them. As a matter of fack,
it's going to be a littie havder to go in Dallas now that
I've mentloned this aspect which we've kept guiei shout.

And it's cbvious that the United States government

£
e

has no interest in Justlce or tyuth in this case: Gustice and

truth are just an embarrassment: the matter’s clozed; we
must go on to more important things.

The assessination's been ratified by the United States:
they accepted it. Yhey changed their foreign policy; they
went back to the foreign policy that the gponsors of the
sasasgination wanted; ang they don'’t want to go into it
becauge it's embarrassing. -

Eut to sum thiz point uvp the fact probably is that
there will be in our lifetimes no real prosecution of the
sponsors and key individuals, or the assassins, because the
wer in the jurisdiction where it happened and where it

rezlly oviginated ave owned, controlled, by individuals

who sponscrad it and they're also protected by the United
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States government.

s,
e

Jut Y'm goling to do

,,.4

going o bring out their
ment, RO matter how powerful,

and invite them o come into

if they come

thelr guilt in a eivil twial.

people of this

INTERVIEWER: Mr. Cavrison,

his

into New Orloans

countyry what a

s

ter tha Shay cose. I'%n

names oue by one and thelr iavolve-

sue me2, then I can prove

®now to communlicate to the

pragd has been perpetrated.

if these statements thal

you have political ambitions for Washington from the state

of Loulsiana,--let's say vou did get to Washington; the.

people voted you

into Congress or

bt

nte the Senate--whai

wonld be your action in Washington with regard to the

9,

gination?

asga

m

GARRIEON: Soott, it's not posgiblae

that because I have no HOLst‘&E

I want to go. to Washngtena

1% 1 would

have nons whatsoever,

for me to answer
aebitions, least of all 8o

I doubt

if the opportunity presented itself; it

wouldn't be that hard for me in Lowigiana, o be honest

d

about it; but I couldn't be less interested,

I happen to like what I'm doing.

When I've Ffinished

what I'm doing ¥ might go in the private practice again

and have nothing to do with politics ox government o¥ reporters

wio presume that I've gone into this investigation for

political

sons which certainly excludes you but
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i

nean many weporters have that attitude.
And I'm moxe interested in private practice. I ounly
have the interest in building the best DA's office in the
eountry and we certainly have one of them. We'vs aceomplished
that; now whea we finish dolng everything ve can Lo communicats

to thepecple of this country the Ffantashic frapd that has

baen accomplished in the name of the Uni

Lala

ted States government,

s
s
)

with a gold eagle stemped op it, then I'm intervested
going back into private practice. And Washington? I beulﬂn“ﬁ
be lesg intevested, especlially with what T know now :b@u&
Washington.

INTERVIEWER: Well, Mr. Garris soit, going back just a
shade, there have been a number of people involved in the
Xenpedy investigation who have died. ¥ believe the figure
is somewhere in the neighborhood of 263

GARHRISON: Xt's up to 35,

INTERVIEWER: 35, aAnd cue of the insuraznce companies
said that the odﬁa.fox this sort of a concentration...

GARRISON: Trillion to one.

INTERVIEWER: A tvillion to one. What is your atiitude
toward this

GARRISON: Well, the insurance company's right becasuse
all the deaths awve not accidental but again I think this is
a problem that has to be approached with balance. In my
judgenent, most of the deaths which are described are normal

in the sense of being reasonably representative of the
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mobile aceldent there. On the other hand, thers’s no guestion

el mands An) -~ o fuly ey R - - ER o oy - 2 ] L .
aoout the fact that a nunber of the deaths are murders. Tov
example, the wan who--guote-«"coumitied suicide® by throwing

&

&

himself through o plate-glass vwindow--did not comait suicide,
e was thrown--Hank Felliam--he was throwa throogh the plate-

By
glasz window. His wife worked for Jack Rubv.

and a nuwbeyr of individuszls who worked for Jook mubyw

had to ses too wmuch. PFor example, persons iunvolved in the

at Deeley Plaza and lnvolved in the shooting of Pippatis have

WF

been at Jack Embyfs Cazrouwsel Club; and we've established
“them there,

And it wasn't that bharxd; this is the-=-this ie the uo-~
believable part, it wasn't that hard. Bat anybody who was a
witness to that has been--and known to be & witness--has been
methodically removed, like Nancy Mooney.

Nanay Moonay was not only employed by Jack Rubvy bub
she was privy to many of these-—these happenings. Incidentally:
the Warren Commission Report never--the 25 volumes--naveyr
guite adnits she works for Jack Ruby: but she did.

and in 1964 she was one day arvested on & minos tach-
nicality. She had an argument with a girl or something.

The othex girl was not arrested; she's arrested and in two

tours the Dallas police annowced that she'd hapnged herself.
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Wall, she'd been removed too and the probability is

3

that she was mundered. Bub there are a nuwber of others who
were murderad for practical reasons and this weuld continue

even now except for the problem that the spotlight has been

initiated this, or elements of the Central Inteliigence
agenay, to murder eomebody now because the spotlicht's on it.

¥You ses, the U.8. govermpent never wurders anybody but

where an objiective is in sight.

Bat right néw it’s a little Q4FF
body bocause these guestions have been valsed.

?NTFRVII BR: May I just--just stop for a sscond there?
You said that Nancy Mocney had been taken to the Dallas nolice
SLation.. .

GARRISON Yes, yight.

INTERVIEWER: And twp hours later she was dead frowm
hﬁngi. 0w .

CGARRIEOCH: She was hanged with her toreador paﬂﬁﬁu,,
INTERVIEWER: You said this was murder. Does tﬂiseol?;
SARRISON: I gaild probably. I wasn't theve. I wanbk £0 be...
INTERVIEWER: Yeah, . yeah., ut this implies involvement

from perhaps the Dallas police? I don't know, I'm asking

CARRIBON:s  Scott, individuals in the Dall as police Fforoe
helped kKill Jack Xennedy, why should they hesitate with Nanoy

Mocney? Bub again when ¥ say this I have to emphasize that
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> there's no qguesticn aboul the fact thet the great majoriiy
) of dndividuals in tha Dallias police force are honasit, welle
5 t individuals

intentioned policemen; howeveyr, it is clear that
on the bDallas police foxoes were invoived in the assassination
and iavolilved in the continuing prohecticn of the assassins
and waﬂé involved in things likse this.

Anybody-—-any American whe's curicus about that can go

to his libraxy and every libraxy in the cowtxy still has a

e,

set of the Warven comnizsion Beportsg--unless they®vwe renoved

thex-~and 1% they will read the radio log--thay can look

4

and the Sawver ezhdbits, if they want to see tha--a alaal
an~-the-racord indication of the ianvolvement of the Dallas
police, Jor exawple, in proteciting the individual killed

.

Tippett. Tippeitt was killed by one of the other individuals
working on the assassination plot when they just left the
vicinity of a chureh called the Chuzeh of the Abundant Li
wirkich happens to be at the corner of Tenth and Crawford.
And the man that killed Tippett actually ran arcund
the block, droppaed his jacket Off in the parking lot and went
straight into the Chuwxch 0 the Abuindant Life; it wag—=Z
can’t tell vou bow easy it was to establish this; itfs un-

believable that he went into the Church of the Abundant Life.
The time he went in there Oswald was sitting in the
back of the Texas theater as instructed and he'd bought a

ticket and this fiction of a man going in without buying a
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